
 C i ty of  Cleve land Memorandum  
 Justin M. Bibb, Mayor  
  
  

TO:  Michael D. Polensek, Chair 
  Safety Committee 
 
FROM:  Dornat A. Drummond, Director 
  Department of Public Safety 
 
SUBJECT: Ord. No. 1012-2024 Authorizing the Director of Public Safety to cause 

payment to Cuyahoga County for services rendered through the County 
Medical Examiner’s Office to reimburse the County for the City’s share of 

costs for maintaining and use of the Automated Fingerprint Identification 
System 

 
DATE: October 16, 2024 

 

 
If approved by Council, Ordinance No. 1012-2024 would authorize the City to reimburse 
Cuyahoga County for the City’s share of costs for maintaining and use of the Automated 
Fingerprint Identification System. 
 
The Cuyahoga Regional Automated Fingerprint Identification System (AFIS) is maintained 
by the Regional Forensic Science Laboratory of the Cuyahoga County Medical Examiner’s 
Office.  This legislation would authorize the City to reimburse the Medical Examiner’s 
Office for the City’s share of the support and maintenance fees for the AFIS system in 
the amount of $108,181.50 for the years 2022 through 2024 and will be paid from the 
Police operating budget. 
 


